v TR WeOp VOTETC RSRTRGE SR A SN £ S o\ /i aun semun 03 |
" - i “ﬁf*n G it o e
b RE LR SR

FRIVATE

Dear Arthur:

1 just have yours of 17th this
morning. If I find any special resson, will wire
you tonight, bdesides writing this letter.

. Certainly anyone summoned before &
Committee can have Counsel at his side, and I have
not the least doudt you would de permitted to appear.
I know the Eaton Company lad a lawyer here with a
watehing brief. Am hopes of seeing m. There is
quite & little I oan disouss with you them.

. ] i have alresdy spoken to Mr.
Guthrie and in :’ i 3¢ way. Cannot say more than
that he takes the ground that decisions a8 to B. C.
are taken pretty such wiolly on the recommendation
of the Kinlster from there. As stated before, he
is personally very friendly. I &0 not see why he
should not his feelings farther on his own
responsibility in a case like this.

Youre very truly,

General J. A.Clark, K. C.,
425 Howe Street,
Vaneouver, B. C.
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